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solution to these unanticipated expert witness scheduling problems.

In jointly making this proposal to Your Honor, neither side wishes to prejudice its right to make

(or oppose) any future argument or motion concerning scheduling issues or otherwise.  Both sides,

however, do wish to recognize that the level of cooperation that led to this joint proposal has been

extended to other aspects of the litigation.  Notwithstanding the issue that precipitated the current

proposal, the litigation currently is proceeding at a rapid pace consistent with the Scheduling Order that

is now in place and with the Commission's Rules of Practice.

Counsel have no other issues to raise before Your Honor at this time. We do, however,

respectfully request a prompt ruling on this motion to ensure that appropriate steps can be made to

coordinate compliance with Your Honor's ruling.
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Respectfully submitted,

________________________
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